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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:18 PM
To: 'mbutcher@tmflest.com’
Subject: RE: EIN Help
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Thank you. We are forwarding this information to the proper places so that your filings can be updated.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, internet Access

Divisien of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mark Butcher [mailto:mbutcher@tmfleet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN Help

Sorry about that, yes we are the JPTGroup LLC DBA fictitious Name TM Fleet.

Thanks

Mark Butcher| V P Business development

TMF| GPS Tracking

4399, 35" street N. | St Petersburg FL 33714
p. 941.718.1483 | f. 317.713.7104

www tmfieet.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:33 PM

To: mbutcher@tmfleet.com
Subject: RE: EIN Help
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Thank you for your email. Is your request for JPT GROUP L.L.C.7 If nct, please let us know the full name of the entity
whose EIN number you would like for us to update.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services providad to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mark Butcher [mailto:mbutcher@tmfleet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Help

Good afternoon
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Please update our ein number on file from 26-2184048 to our new one received Jan 2™ 2011 g]_§4469"?§

Mark Butcher| ¥ P Business development

TMF| GPS Tracking

4399. 35" street N. | St Petersburg FL 33714
p.941.718.1483 | . 317.713.7104
www.tmfleet.com
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